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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: “ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com”
Cc: "ghani.baig@mosaicco.com"; "rama.iyer@mosaicco.com"”; "david.turley@mosaicco.com”; Boatwright, Kelley M.;
Noor. Quaid; "Oquendo. Ana"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"”; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn; Sheplak. Scott
Subject: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48:16 PM
Attachments: Mosaic Fertilier, LLC - New Wales Facility - 1050059-083-AVRAI#1 - sianed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Yasurek:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Barbowrav J. Friday
AT
S
§ FLOR 4

Do of Air Feson MasagEnim
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5505
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
850-717-9095

Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey
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FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION RICK SCOTT
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 SECRETARY

Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested

Mr. Ronald Yasurek: ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com
Plant Manager, New Wales Facility

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC

13830 Circa Crossing Drive

Lithia, Florida 33547

Re: Request for Additional Information #1, Project Number 1050059-083-AV
Title V Air Operation Permit Revision Application
New Wales Facility

Dear Mr. Yasurek:

On April 1, 2013, the Department’s Southwest District (SWD) Office received a Title V air operation permit
revision application from the subject facility. The application was transferred to our office on April 12", The
New Wales Facility is located at 3095 Highway 640, Mulberry, Florida in Polk County, Florida.

The project request was submitted as a Title V air operation permit revision to incorporate: Permit No. 1050059-
072-AC, Replacement of Filter/Receiver for AFI Silica Storage Bin; Permit No. 1050059-061-AC, BART
Exemption Project; Permit No. 1050059-070-AC, Annual Milestone Status Report; and, to make several other
requested miscellaneous revisions.

On April 24, 2013, The Department met in person with Mosaic representatives and discussed the need for
additional information to process the application as requested.

In order to continue processing the application, the Department needs the additional information discussed at the
meeting along with a few other requested items as indicated below. Should a response to any of the below items
require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate
revised pages of the permit application form.

Incorporation of Permit No. 1050059-061-AC, BART Exemption Project

1. Has compliance with all of the specific terms and conditions of the escape-BART (Best Available Retrofit
Technology) permit, Permit No. 1050059-061-AC, been demonstrated? [Rule 62-210.3000(2), Air
Operation Permits - Demonstration of Compliance, F.A.C.]

2. What was the date of shutdown of the E.U. ID No. 036 (Multifos A and B Kilns including associated
coolers)? [Rule 62-210.3000(2), Air Operation Permits - Demonstration of Compliance, F.A.C.]

3. Under both scenarios in Permit No. 1050059-061-AC, compliance testing was required to demonstrate
compliance with existing and/or new air pollutant emission standards with some due dates for testing up
to April 30, 2013. The Department is unable to find where this had been included or referenced in the
permit application. For example, on page 29 for the SAP No. 1 the “Compliance Demonstration
Reports/Records” referenced in item 6. of the permit application form refers to “Att. 2.” The Attachment
2 document included: a “Facility Plot Plan,” “Process Flow Diagrams” and “Precautions to Prevent
Emissions of Unconfined Particulate Matter.” The Attachment 3 document is labeled as “Compliance
Demonstration 2012, Statement of Compliance.” Review of the Attachment 3 document shows that this
document is comprised of compliance statements, not compliance test results completed under Permit No.
1050059-061-AC. Please provide a summary of the compliance test results completed under Permit No.
1050059-061-AC. Be sure to include the air pollutant standard compared to the actual test results in the
summary. [Rule 62-210.3000(2), Air Operation Permits - Demonstration of Compliance, F.A.C.]

www.dep.state.fl.us
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Request for Additional Information #1

Normalizing Work Activities between Scenarios A and B under Permit No. 1050059-061-AC

4. The New Wales facility has 5 sulfuric acid plants, 3 of which were affected under the escape-BART

permit, Permit No. 1050059-061-AC. In the referenced Title V air operation permit revision application
received on April 1, 2013, Table 2 (copy enclosed) within Attachment 1 shows work activities like
increasing catalyst loading ratios that Mosaic has already completed at sulfuric acid plant (SAP) Nos. 1, 2
& 3. As discussed at the April 24, 2013 meeting, Mosaic needs to submit a request for an air construction
permit modification of Permit No. 1050059-061-AC for normalizing work activities already completed
between Scenarios A and B under Permit No. 1050059-061-AC. [Rules 62-210.300(1), Permits Required
- Air Construction Permits, F.A.C. and 62-212.300(1)(a), General Preconstruction Review Requirement -
General Prohibitions, F.A.C.]

Incorporation of Project No. 1050059-082-AC, SAP No. 2 Modifications

5. Also, as discussed at the April 24, 2013 meeting, Mosaic may submit a request to incorporate any

applicable requirements from the pending air construction permit, Project No. 1050059-082-AC, being
processed by Mr. Quaid Noor in the SWD office into the Title V air operation permit revision Project
Number 1050059-083-AV.

Any work activities that have not yet been completed under Project No. 1050059-082-AC may be
included in the revision Project Number 1050059-083-AV, however, the Department would need a
compliance plan to include those in the revision project.

[Rules 62-210.3000(2), Air Operation Permits - Demonstration of Compliance, F.A.C. and 62-
213.440(2), Compliance Plan, F.A.C.].

The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information. Rule 62-
4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air
operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the responsible
official (R.O.).

Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. now requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety (90) days
or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

If you should have any questions, feel free to contact me by telephone at 850/717-9074 or by e-mail at
scott.sheplak@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Scott M. Sheplak
Date: 2013.05.14 13:23:21 -04'00'

Scott M. Sheplak, P.E.

DEP - Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

/sms

Enclosure

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC Project Number 1050059-083-AV
New Wales Facility Title VV Air Operation Permit Revision Application

Page 2 of 3
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Request for Additional Information #1

copy to: Mr. Ghani Baig, Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC: ghani.baig@mosaicco.com
Mr. Rama lyer, P.E., Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC: rama.iyer@mosaicco.com
Mr. C. David Turley, P.E., Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC: david.turley@mosaicco.com
Ms. Kelly Boatwright, DEP SWD: kelly.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Mr. Quaid Noor, DEP SWD: guaid.noor@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Ana Oguendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4: oquendo.ana@epa.gov
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC Project Number 1050059-083-AV
New Wales Facility Title VV Air Operation Permit Revision Application
Page 3 of 3
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			Mr. Rama Iyer, P.E., Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC:  rama.iyer@mosaicco.com


			Mr. Quaid Noor, DEP SWD:  quaid.noor@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2013-05-14T13:23:21-0400


			Scott M. Sheplak























From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Boatwright. Kelley M.; Sheplak. Scott
Subject: Delivered: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48:33 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us"Boatwright, Kelley M.

HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott

Subject: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Noor. Quaid; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48:28 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Quaid.Noor@dep.state.fl.us"Noor, Quaid

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Sheplak, Scott

To: “ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com”

Cc: "ghani.baig@mosaicco.com"; "rama.iyer@mosaicco.com"”; "david.turley@mosaicco.com”; Boatwright, Kelley M.;
Noor. Quaid; "Oquendo. Ana"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"”; Scearce, Lynn; Friday, Barbara

Subject: RE: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:09:12 PM

Attachments: Table 2.pdf
image001.png

I apologize, here is the referenced enclosure, Table 2.

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48 PM

To: 'ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com’

Cc: 'ghani.baig@mosaicco.com'; 'rama.iyer@mosaicco.com’; ‘david.turley@mosaicco.com’; Boatwright,
Kelley M.; Noor, Quaid; 'Oquendo, Ana'; 'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn;
Sheplak, Scott

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

Bawrbowav J. Friday
TN

S
§ FLOR

(e O B FResoenit Masag e
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

-

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
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Table 2. Completed construction activities for revision to 10500053-075-AV

BART Permit Work Activities (1050059-061-AC)

Status of BART permit work activities

EU Work Activities Status (Completion Date)
-002 Meet SAM limit of 7.1 Ib/hr; 0.05 Ib/ton 100% | Complete. Include this limit in Title V
(SAP 1) | H,50, permit. :
Increase the catalyst loading ratio from Completed January 2012
approximately 147 liters per ton H2504 per
day (L/TPD) at 3400 TPD production rate to
approximately 190 L/TPD at 3200 TPD
production rate {increases the current
catalyst loading from approximately 498,400
liters to 610,000 liters}
Install a heat recovery system (HRS) to Canceled. HRS installed in SAP 2 and SAP 4
replace the interpass absorption (IPA) tower | instead.
(if necessary, install/replace)
Install Brownian diffusion type candles in the | Completed January 2012. Also replaced top
final absorption tower for SAM control portion of the final absorption tower to
accommodate the larger demisters.
Misc Replaced Waste Heat Boiler #2, Economizer
3B, Superheater OA
-003 Meet SAM limit of 7.1 Ib/hr; 0.05 Ib/ton 100% | Complete. Include this limit in Title V
(SAP 2) | H;SO, : permit.

Increase the catalyst loading ratio from
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

Completed June 2011

install a heat recovery system (HRS) to
replace the interpass absorption (IPA) tower
(if necessary, install/replace)

Scheduled for Jan 2014 turnaround. A
separate permit application has been
submitted.

Replace the sulfur furnace (if necessary,
install/replace)

Scheduled for Jan 2014 turnaround. A
separate permit application has been
submitted.

Replace the drying tower (if necessary,
install/replace)

Scheduled for Jan 2014 turnaround. A
separate permit application has been
submitted.

The doghouse portion of the tower will be
replaced to accommodate the candle design.
Not required to meet BART limits.

Install Brownian diffusion type candles in the
final absorption tower far SAM control

Completed June 2011








Misc -- Replaced Economizer 3B, Superheater
0A, sifencer

Completed June 2011

-004 Meet SAM limit of 7.1 Ib/hr; 0.05 lb/ton 100% | Complete. Limit already incorporated in
(SAP 3) | H,SO, Title V permit.
Increase the catalyst loading ratio from Completed January 2010
approximately 157 liters per ton H2504 per
day (L/TPD) at 3400 TPD production rate to
approximately 190 L/TPD at 3200 TPD
production rate {increases the current
catalyst loading from approximately 535,200
liters to 610,000 liters}
Install a heat recovery system (HRS} to Completed January 2010
replace the interpass absorption (IPA) tower
(if necessary, install/replace)
Replace the sulfur furnace {if necessary, Completed January 2010
install/replace)
Replace the drying tower (if necessary, Postponed. A new permit application will be
install/replace) submitted prior to construction.
Install Brownian diffusion type candles inthe | Completed January 2010
final absorption tower far SAM control
Misc — Replaced #1 & #2 Waste Heat Boilers, | Completed August 2012
#3B economizer and #0A superheater, stack
repairs
-036 Install caustic scrubber for each of the Canceled. Multifos A and B kilns shut down

Multifos A and B kilns

9/21/2011.

No. 1 SAP June 2011 Turnaround — 1050059-070-AC and May 20, 2011 letter

-003 install candle mist eliminators, economizer, Completed June 2011

(SAP 2) | superheater

-002 Install candle mist eliminators, economizer, Completed January 2012

(SAP 1) | superheater

-044 HRS tower replacement, internal distribution | Canceled. SAP 4 will be converted to HRS in
(SAP 5) | header, external piping, economizer, June 2013 (permits 067-AC, 079-AC, 080-AC)

superheater, acid diluter vessel

instead of SAP 5 because of the timing of
capital availahility and scheduled
turnarounds.

AF! Silica Storage and Unloading — 1050059-072-AC expires 12/31/2013

026 (Si
storage)

Replace the filter/receiver for the AFI Silica
Storage Bin

Completed March 2012

















From: Sheplak, Scott

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:05:03 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:03:45 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: lyer, Rama - FishHawk

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:05:07 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:01:06 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Baig. Ghani A - New Wales

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:23:17 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:12:33 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:58:20 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:52:37 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48:36 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48:20 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Turley. Charles D - New Wales

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:51:58 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:34:15 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com"; "ghani.baig@mosaicco.com”; "rama.iyer@mosaicco.com";
"david.turley@mosaicco.com”

Subject: Relayed: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48:39 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com™ronald.yasurek@mosaicco.com'

HYPERLINK "mailto:ghani.baig@mosaicco.com™ghani.baig@mosaicco.com’

HYPERLINK "mailto:rama.iyer@mosaicco.com™rama.iyer@mosaicco.com’

HYPERLINK "mailto:david.turley@mosaicco.com™david.turley@mosaicco.com'

Subject: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:58:15 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

HYPERLINK "mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov"'Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

Subject: 1050059-083-AC, Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, New Wales Facility, Request for Additional Information
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